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4 Hote Promme . . ..,..... ......

John Allen Chalk
P. O. Box 474
Cookeville, Tennessee
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July 14, 1960

Dear Brother Murphy:

The schedule at the College does not
allow for time off at ®aster. That
means I will have to come in June.
June 11-18, 1961, seems to be the
best for me., The first wesk will be
spent in testis and {inel school work.
I have one other meeting the last of
June,

If this date is not suiteble,l could
come the next week. However, you can
inform me of the elder's decision.
Wsuld it be possible to begin on Sunday
night? I hope so as tnis works out
better for me here. I will await yo
reply of confimation,

Fraternaily yours,
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